FIREWALL FORWARD INTERNATIONAL, LLC

EQUIPMENT CHANGE - WEIGHT AND BALANCE

REG. NO.: N34626 MODEL: 177B SERTAL NO.: 17701907
Item: Weight Arm Moment
Remove stock exhaust and +5.85 (net) | 54.0 315.9
add Power Flow exhaust
Totals +5.85 315.9
A. Old Empty Weight 1593.57
B. Cld Empty CG
C. Old Empty Weight CG Moment 166034.84
D. Max Gross Weight 2500
E. Old Useful Load 906.43
A. New Empty Weight 1599.42
B. New Empty CG 104.00
C. New Empty Weight CG Moment 166350.74
D. Maximum Gross Weight 2500
E. New Useful Load 900.58

This new weight and balance information supersedes all previous weighi and
balance data. For aircraft loading, see instructions in Weight and Balance section
of Aircraft Flight Manual,

Calculated from weight and balance dated: Feb. 24. 1990

Date: 12-18-03 h Firewall Forward, Inc.
Signed: &P: 522901579  Loveland, CO 80538







Form Approved

() OMB No. 2120-0020

el MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For EAA Use Ont
US Department B . or se Only
of Transpojtation {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Adminisirtion

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ar type all antries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and .AC -43.9-1 {or subsequent revision theraof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not fo exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Modal
Cessna 1778
1. Aireraft e TNG. Nationality and Registration Mak
17701907 _N-34626
Name {As shown on registration oarﬁcafe) Addrass (As shown on registration certificate)
Hagen, Richard A 16449 § st Ave
2. Owner Phoenix, AZ 85045-0701
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Senal No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in lfem 1 above) X
HPOWERF‘LANT
IPROPELLER
Type
PPLI.
APPLIANGE Manufaclurer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cerlificate No.
Jason Bowman | X%_] U.S. Cedificatad Mechanic 2864397 A&P
3162 W Thude Dr Fareign Cerlificaled Mechanic
Chandler, AZ 85226 Ny ) .

Ceriificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. |cerify thatthe repair andfor alieration made to ihe unit{s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hersta
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Pad 43 of the U.S. Federaf Aviation Regufations and that the information
furnished herein is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

March 2, 2005

Signature of Autharized Jn

Jason Bowman

7. Approval for Return T8 Ser

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the tnit identified in itemﬁ was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

I APPROVED REJECTED

Other {Speci)
ﬁ;’gef&rs tandards Manufacturer X {Inspection Authcrization er {Speciy)
8Y
; ) " Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee -1 Repair Siation Canada Aiworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Ceriificate or Sigrature of Autharized Indi\l@dtfal

March 2, 2005

Designation No.
459276085 1A

Kevin A Bowmar% N 5
L R £8P PO

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating fimitation changes shall be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alferation must be
compatible with alf previous alferafions fo assure confinued conformity with the applicable afrworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

{if more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nafionality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N-34626 March 2, 2005 TTAF: 2080.4

Installed main landing gear wheel pants (P/N 89-1102-16 and 89-1102-17) from Maple Leaf
Aviation in accordance with STC SA902NE, Maple Leaf Aviation installation instructions,
drawing GA1102-SEMB, Rev. A, dated 5/29/1989, and drawing AD1102-SEMB, Rev. A, dated
4/6/1989. Installed nose landing gear wheel pant (P/N PD85-1101) from Maple Leaf Aviation in
accordance with STC SA902NE, Maple Leaf Aviation installation instructions, and drawing
ADI1101-SENB, Rev. C, dated 6/1/1994. Installed fiberglass stabilator tips (P/N ST-001) from
Maple Leaf Aviation in accordance with STC SA00908NY, Maple Leaf Aviation installation
instructions, and drawing ID-RS 177 ST-001 dated 2/19/1997. Weight and balance change
negligible.

END

[} Additonal Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.O. 1890-761-753




Fedaral Aviation

Form Approved
e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120.0020
6 Depertient of {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Cffice Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all enfries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to repori can result in a ¢ivil penalty not lo exceed $1,000
for sach such violation {Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
X Cessna 1778
1. Aircraft
Serial No. Nationality and Regisiration Mark
17701907 N34826
Name {As shown on regisiration certificate} Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner Hagen Richard B 16449 S 1st Ave
Phoenix AZ 85045
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Madel Serial No. Repair Alteration
ARFRAME {As described in item 1 above) XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

G. Certificate No.

Thomas E. Harvey

cfo Firewall Forward Inc.
5212 Cessna Dr.

L oveland. CO 80538

U.S. Cerlificated Mechanic A&P524088369

Foreign Cerlificated Mechanic

Cettificated Repair Station

] )iz

Manufaciurer

D. 1eettify that the repair andfor alteration made to the unil(s) identified in item 4 ahove and desciibed an the reverse or aftachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.5. Federal Avialion Regulalions and that the information furnished
herein is frue and correct 1o the best of my knowledge.

Date
12-18-03

Signatu

orized Ingividual

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Adminfstralion and s APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fi Standards Manutfacturer x| inspection Authorization Other (Speacify)
Inspector
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Appraved by Transport
Canada Alrvorthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rajection Certificale o Si of Authorized Individuat N
12-18-03 Designation No. .
5229015791A Al . 1L

FAA Form 337 (12-BB)

S

7 AN

fi



NOTICE

Weight and halance or operating fimitation changes shall be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with alf previous alterafions fo assure continued conformify with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

+|8. Description of Work Accomplished

_1SAQ2674AT. Aircraft weight and balance revised. END.

]
Additional Sheets Are Attached

1 (If more space is required, affach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationafity and registration mark and date work completed.)

Carnpleted modification of engine exhaust system for improved engine performance by installation of Power Flow Systems, Inc. Tuned Exhaust
-System per Master Drawing List, PFS-13740-00, Revision, IR dated: 06-05-03, Instaliation Instructions Report, PFS-13750-00, Revision A, dated:
08/30/02 and Instructions for Continued Airworthiness Report, PFS-13760, Revision A, dated:08/03/02, or later FAA approved revisions per STC

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




2

S Deporiment
of Transportohon

Federol Aviotion
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION :
-(Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appilance)' Pt

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identiii'catio_n

INSTRUGCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix 8, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent reviston !hereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law {49 1).8.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notio 8xceed $1,000 .
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Ceesns 177 B
1. Alrcraft Serlal No. Nationality and Registration Mark
N Name (As shown on regislral'fon cerlificate) Address (As shown on registration cerifficale)
Z.*Owner Gerald F, Robertson~ . 2941 Boelng' ROB&d » 05682
. , ar 1 B .
Lorene E..Robertsom: Camerom Park, G
3. For FAA Use Orly. -
HE i
4. Unit Identification 5 Type '
uni’ Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFHAME sorranoarecsrrsressr (A8 doscribad in ltem 1 above) sesresresssssrorsssen X
POWERPLANT |
PRI

: ) ik e
PROPELLER .| .- e | st

. (AR

i) Type woe| Ly
=A PPLIANCE - Manufacturer

6. Conformily Statemeni N A

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

@,.U

Lot 2 e

 GSES 2

X |U.S8. Cerlificaled Machanlc

Foreign Cerlilicated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manulaclurer

LT 1B 5‘5‘938

.Ah'r' a

. g
P nm T

[ A} cerl"y thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements
furnished herein is true and correct to the bast of my knowledge.

T R \, ¥,
it{s} identified in item 4 above and described onthe reverseror atladﬁmén!s hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the inlormatlon

(-

“‘ -‘hA

Date

November 12, 1991

Signature of Authorized {ndividual

%JX?’)@%

7. Approvnl for Return To Servfee

OO0 REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

By

Other (Specify)

Administrator of \he Federal Aviation Admlmstrallon andis  [A APPROVED
r'g;efggo?landards Manufaclurer | Inspection Authorization
FAA Désignee . ~ 1Repair Station Person Approved by Transport

Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval er Rejection .

Yors fr.-749)

Cerlificate or
Designation No.

/2445 eg

Signature of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (12.a8)

4 v



NOTICE

Wenghr and bafance or operarmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate arrcraﬂ record An alterat!on musf be t
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

9. Descripiton of Work Accomplished !
 {¥ mora space Is required, attach additional sheals. Idenh!y with aircralt nahonahty and registration mark and dale work compls!ed )

Idstallation of fuel inlets and caps in- accordance with ?arton .
Drawing. 1ist no.WW-1 dated November 7, 1988, or later "FAA- Approved
revisions. All work performed as per STC. —#SAE#S?GE. No ;
gignificant welght chanqe.

g e T

. A [0 Addiional Sheets Are Attached

# 11 3.GP0:1988.0-883-171



Weight and Balance Computation------- N34626

Previous Useful Load--920.43
Computed Feb. 24, 1990--Tach Time--1427.

ITEM WT. ARM CMENT
Aircraft 1579.57 104.05 164356,22
Prog rammer/Computer 2.8 D 71.6 200,48
Roll Servo 2.9 126.6 367.14
Pitch Servo 2.9 N 213,00 617.7
Turn Cord-Net Chg. .5 %%jay 71.6 35.8
Dir. Gyro-Net Chg. 2.6 () 70,5 183.3
Transducer .5 q5 213.00 106.5
Assoclated Wiring 1.5 >\ 111.8 167.7

- 1593.57 <D 166034 .84

New Empty Weight C. 4.7 --104.19
New Useful load--906.4% 1bs.

The above computation was made after instsllatlion of S-Tec
Autopilot Model 8T-243-50 as per STC. #S5AB317SW-D.

Gerald ¥, Robertson
A&P 1015508

1502
Unknown
Unknown
52841
32577
Unknown-
None






u.s. .DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Farm AP ved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

reas No. 04-R0O60.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ull entries,
for instructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 (o1 subsequent revision thereof)

MANUFA 7!
7re Coef

MAKE MODEL
Lo | G ESSH A 77 /3
' SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
/7Y cw'/%fé A 35E 2.6
MNAME (As shown on regufrafgznﬁdrf‘cafe) ' ADDRESS (A shown on mgmrcfron certificate
2. OWNR  |eFecotol 7. TRl | 89%7 (FaE W & FPoA
;.EM €. ?Mnuz-;-ﬁn _ CamER p £~ C/%{_t/f'. CA_p3&Sf 2
3, FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION : 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL | SERIAL NO. REPAIR A:IY;IN '
A
AIRFRAME BISPSPIPGP PP 0200000004 [As describad in item | above| #0e0dee2 8808080000008
JPOWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE T e ) - ) :
)4, (}DL*?L_ 7= 24 3~ 50/50 | /502 Pa
APPLIANCE .

3.9'?7 55-&4;-5 ?24{»
st OB, CA, §P56, 2

FOREIGHN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

MANUEACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT 7
A, AGENCY'S NAME ANMND ADDRESS B, KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
% :(ﬁ ;P‘_g Z &7TU .5, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC '/0 /:5—'5‘9{?

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulationg
and that the information furnished herein is true and cotrect to the best of my knowledge.

DATED,L/gy/Pd

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

A P

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to che suthority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [[] AFPROVED DREJECI;ED

T -

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER {Specify)

INBPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

QF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO,

FAA Form 337 (7-47)

(8320)

[l



| NOTICE |
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with th

1 - - . e
applicable airworthiness reqguirements. ) l

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (ff more space is required, - attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) ' -

' - R - DS S e §
Tasiaile & S~TEC~ Ho/o Mt ST

Fon 530750 O as Jeblaos _
'f:os'}/.oilv, ?/,»’o/\« Y SPZ-:« S;«g}?//-—'“ﬂ/f SS9 oo d:ﬁﬁjf}-dw
wedE L ST 2435 0,A R S

_,g’z:«gﬂ“ (v dancs Sf&?’é‘m, N

7o BoLle¥y n WO -54/3,'0/1‘1\/5‘;{ '510/4—5?’_ g MmASTE |
Drowinl LISY Ho, #2275 La¥ed Fer=Ex ML
AM[:@ &M APRRNEL ‘WEe Siepys o G The Aéagf&"_‘-
oute (11 yelTSysYem)

bt o - L
P ST PENCZ\ . -

/ :

— ~

X
M

\
X

] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
- .

C FAA AC 72-4908 .
v U S GPO 1981 -775-332.47




FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINIST

U.5. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Aﬁ ved
Budget Bureau No, 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTTONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

for insttuctions and disposition of this form,
MAKE MODEL
Cessna 1778
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. [MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
17701907 N34626 ,
NAME (4s shown on registration certificate) . ADDRESS (As shown on registration cartificote)
» owMpr | Gerald F. Robertson or 2941 Boeing Road,
Lorene E. Robertsonh- Cameron- Park, Ca. 05682
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY '
_4._UNIT |DENTIFICATION : 5 TYPE
- DA i ALTER-
UNIT MAKE : MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR Arion
AIRFRAME wmnnm»o«n"»u(As describad in item ] above) sesersssresssrsssssrrse . X
| POWERPLANT : -
PROPELLER - .
TPE s
System-50 8T-243-50 1502 ; X
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER )
8-Tec Corp.

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

% [U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

1015598

Gerald F. Robertson or

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Lorene E. Robertson:

MANUFACTURER

D. 1 certify that the repait and/ot alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulationy

and that the information furnished herein is true and cotrect to the best of my knowledge.

DATE
Feb. 24, 1990

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
APPROVED DREJEC 3

OTHER (Spacify)

CERTIFICATE OR

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
DESIGNATION NO,

REJECTION

;zueo Yy o- /2 G i Lepey $E g

FAA FLT, STANDARDS INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
otiilia MANUFACTURER X
By CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

i

R

- (8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-47

i
/
3

I



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) _ '

Installed 8-Tec Autopilot as per 8-Tec's instailation ihétructioné
and as per STC # BAS3178W-D as follows.

Ifistallatlon of §-Tec System 50 two axle flight guldance
system, Model 8T-243-50, according to bulletin No. 343, dated
5-01-84 & Master Drawing List No. 92275 dated 5-01-84 and later
FAA approved revisions of the above data. (14 Volt System),

1 ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
————

C FAA AC 72-4904 . )
. ' _ ©. U S.GPG 1881 - 775-33247




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved ’
Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
FOR FAA USE ONLY

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
OFFICE IDENTIFICATI -
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) 5?,51‘(‘);(?%50

INSTRUCTEONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE MODEL
Cegsng B 1778
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. ' NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
17701907 N3Z4626

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration cerfificate)

2. OWNER Lorene E. Robertson 2941 Boeing Road,
Gerald F. Robertson or Shingle Springs, Calif., 95682

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION S TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO, REPAIR :H;i;
AIRFRAME PEPISP2 0000000000004 (As described in ifem 1 above) #ereesssssssssisesites X
POWERPLANT
PRCPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS e
(lerald F. Robertson: ¥ |u.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A&EP 1015508
2041 Boeing Road, FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Shingle Springs, Calif. 9568:% CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

MANUFACTURER

D, 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in itemn 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE o SIGNATURE CF AUTHCR!ZED INDIVIDUAL

Dac., 19, 1983

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN T0 SERVICE -

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Adminiscrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and s @APPROVED [JREJECTED

OTHER (Specify)

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER ;( INSPECTION AUTHGRIZATION
INSPECTOR -
BY ) CAMADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
_ OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGMNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

REJECTION ) DESIGNATIOI:}'NO, o L ‘
Loy g553 Yegese é'_//ﬂ_,_;;/,‘,w...,,;%/j'a}r

FAA Form 3j7 (7-67) ¥ 1.5, Government Printing Office 19?'7?';7'72—646.'141 (8320)

AL



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the -
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, atfach additional sheefs. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed (II Morrow) Apollo I Loran C receliver Model
602 and antennae P/N (¢I-121-8P with A&-6 Presmplifier. Equipment
mounted in Cessna factory provided brackets and locations. Unit
wired per Morrow wiring schematlc and per F.A.A . AC-43%:13
chapters 1,2, and 3. Weight and balence change completed andJ
entefad in alrcraft log. Equlpmant 1list reflects appropiéﬁe

changes.

[[] ADDITIOMAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ' Formt Approved
Budget Burean No. 04-R0GO.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION St L
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision there?ff)/
/

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entties.

for instructions and disposition of this form,
MAKE MODEL / /
Cessna 177B
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
17701807 N34626
ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

NAME {As showr on registration certificafe}
2941 Beeing Road

2. OWNER
Gerald F. Robertson Shingle Springs CA 95682
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. ALTER-
REPAIR | .
AJRFRAME PPPPIPP LI PINI 2000004 [ As described in item 1 above) sesessssssssssrssssere
p:4:4
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHAMIC
Beechcraft West FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
199“_9_0 zkyffSt ]22:_41 |XX | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
Hayward CA Mt : { MANUFACTURER 4556

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and cortect to the best of my knowledge.
SIGNATURE OF A/THORIZEI? INDIVIDUAL
-y A

DATE

April 23, 1982

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ] APPROVED []REJECTED

OTHER {Speci
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION {Speciy)
INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR ‘STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
XX OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SlGNATURE QOF AUTHORJ}ZED |ND|V|DUA|.
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO, e / —
: e ‘*—'j” Atz —”-*
April 23, 1982 4556 v ~
(8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-67)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An olteration must be compatible with all previous alferations fo assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements,

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheefs. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and dah:.- work completed.)

Installed Trans—-Cal Model DL20-P2-T, Blind Encoder TSO C 88. Unit was wired
to the existing Transponder, Cessna 300, RT359A, TSO C74c, Class 1B. Unit
was wired per manufacturers instructions. The system was checked to 20,000

feet.

All work done in accordance with AC43.13-2, Chapter 2 & 3.

[7 ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

Tt U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 10~




DEPARTMENT OF TRAMSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAIJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Formn Approved
Budget Burean No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

{Airframe, Powerplant, Pro

peller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MODEL

2941 Boeing Road _
Shingle Springs, Calif,
Q5682

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

MANUFACTURER

AKE -
MAKE s s ena 1778
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
' 17701907 U.S.. A. N34626"
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS {As shown on registration certificate}
2. owNeR | Lorene E. Robertsom or 2041 Bpeing -Road:
Gerald F. Robertson Shingle Springs, Calif. 95682
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR A:E':
A
AIRFRAME RPN LPI 100000000004 [As described in item 1 above) $04000800000800000000¢ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE ~
{ APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Gerald F. Roberitson X [u.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A&T 1015598

. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE

August.25, 1979

SIGNATURE,OF AUTHORIZED INDPIVIDUAL

7l

%{,@ J

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant o the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is M APPROVED [ REJECTED

ected in the manner prescribed by

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER

OTHER (Specify) d

>< INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

§/elr7 4737170

INSPECTOR
BY ¥ 7] CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

X s OF AIRCRAFT .
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO,

FAA

Form 337 (7-47)

(8320)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach addifional sheefs’ Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Instelled two light Wovastar wingﬂtib‘strobe'systems
ag per Novastar!ll” drawing No. 203611 and S..T. ¢. 2842vE.
Alrcraft: equipment list rewised. IﬂétalIation was also
completed as per FAA..AG%#3:13-1° Chapteri;-ll; Section 1, 2,
3 and 7. AC 43:13-2 chapter 4,, change 12, AC 43:13-2
chapter 2 and AC 20-21.. Welight.and bmlance revision re-

corded in aircraft log dated 8-25-79.

[ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

U.s. G.P.0. 1872/720-694/646/1303



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved
Budget Burean No. 04-R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMIMNISTRATION
FOR FAA USE ONLY

' MAIJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE g MODEL
essna 177R
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
17701907 U.S.A. N34626
NAME (As shown on regisiration certificate) : ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWHER Lorene E. Robertsomr Or- 2941 Bbeing Road
G&rald F..Robertsom Shingle Springs, Calif. 95682

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4, UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE

UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAR Q:TSRN'
AIRFRAME GEPPIIPL PP SO G 00008 (A5 described in item T above)mowmnm X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

TYPE
| APPLIANCE s racTurer
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
nerald F. Rebertsom X |u.5. cerTIFICATED MECHANIC A&P 1015598

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

2941 Boeing Rsad,
Shingle Springs, Chlif,. 95682

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED |NDIVIDUAL

August 25,.1975 //; % ?ﬁ/ﬂ%—)’
0.4 & - L2

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authotity given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ ] APPROVED [ JREJECTED

OTHER (Speci

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specity)

INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

.| oF AlRcRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED (NDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.

FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) (8320)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheefs. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed two light Novastar wing tip strobe: systems
as per., Novastar 11 drawing No. 2036171 and S.T. ¢, 2842WE.
Alrcraft eguipment Tist: revised. Installation was also
completed as per FAA, AC:=4%31%-1 Chapter 11, Section 1, 2,
3 and 7. AC43:i13-2 Chapter 4, change 12. AC 43:13-2
chapter 2 and AC 20-21. Welght and balance revision re-

corded in-aircraflt ldg-dated 8-25-79,

[1 ADDITIOMAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

U.S. G.P.0. 1972/720-694/645/1303




DEPARTMENT OF TRAMSPORTATION Form Approved
Budget Burean No. 04-R0G0.!

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION o
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIOQONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. -

MAKE MQDEL
Cessna 177B
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
717701907 U.5.A. N34626
MNAME (As shown on registration cerificate)} ADDRESS (As shown on regisiration certificate)
9. OWNER Lorene E. Robertson or 2941 Boeing ‘Rd.
Gerald F. Robertson Shingle Springs, Calif. 95682
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
ALTER-
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAR | AL
AIRFRAME FOPPIICP PGP0 04 (As described in item' 1 above) sevssdsnsssesssssrssss X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
l_/"'\\
TYPE KU r\(gygﬁ“ .
{ APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER e ’L :
oo 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT o
A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Gerald F. Robertson- X |u.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A&P 1015598
2941 Boeing Rd. FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC L
Shingle Springs, Calif. CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
BTN 95682 MANUFACTURER

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments -Béreto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE RN : : TSIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAT—
- :-:__' B - T " A 4 i
Jure 25, 1979 W % Jﬁ%fu
e 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE )

Pursuant to the.iauthotity'given persons- specified below, the unit identified in itern 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED [ TREJECTED

VAT OTHER (Speci
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (pecify)
INSPECTOR
BY ; CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE ~ | REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAET
DATE .OF APPROVA OR CERTIFICATE OR SlGNATUEE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL *
REJECTIO / DESIGNATION NO. Z %/ o
L3077 lg554re P W Dtedenes
- (8320) .,

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

B e



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alferations fo assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements.

. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-

craft nationality and registration mark and date work comgpleted.)

Removed item 2184 in original equipment list (hourmeter)

Installed Collins Micro Line nav-comm, VOR indicator, and

Cessna Audio panel. Equipment mounted in-Céssna factory

provided brackets and locations per Cessna factory wiring
schematics and per FAA AC 43:13, chapters 1,2, & 3. Weight

and balance change completed and entered in Wt.& Bzl. data.

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

U.8, G.P.O, 1972/720-694/645/1303



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved
Budget Burean No. 04-R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
FOR FAA USE ONLY

. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof)

for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE MODEL
I ARGRAFT | Co25nE 17
’ SERIAL NO. . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
17701907 U.8.A. . NB4626:
NAME (As shown on regisiration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. owneek  |Lorene E. Robertson: or 2941 Boveing Rd.
Gérald F. Robertson: Shingle Springs,. Calif..95682
J. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5 TYPE
uNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO, T i
ATION
AIRFRAME SIIP SIS S I P20 0000004 (A3 described in ifem T above) seessesssds st s s 80444 )k
[
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE I IFACTORER
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
A¥3 F..Robertson X‘ U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A&TP 1‘015598‘
94 - Beeing Rd. FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Shingle Sﬁprings calif CERTIFICATED REPAJR STATION
’ 956_82 MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in dccordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulacions

and chat the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNATWRE OF AUTHORIZED IND L

June 25, 1979 o w@éﬂ ﬁ 4«%&’/%2;"—7"

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant ¢o the autherity given persons specified below, the unic identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner preseribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administracion and is APPROVED [JREJECTED
OTHER {Specif
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER X ENSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (opecity)
INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGMEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION / / DESIGNATION NO. - > Z’ , T
¥ "
&/ 3¢ 79 475 50 Y70 Hleiteivey

FAA Form 337 (7-¢67) ¥ 1.8. Government Printing Office 1977-—772-546/141 {8320)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An diteration must be compatible with all previous alterafions to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements,

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED {!f more space is required, ahach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed item 2T8A im orimimal equibpment 1list (hourmeter),
Ifnstalled Collins Micro Line nav~commr, VOR indieator, and
Cessna Audib panel.. Equipment mounted inm Cessna factory
provided brackets and locations per Cessna factory wiring:
schematics and per FAA AC43313 chapters 1, 2,.&°3%. Weight
and balanee change completed and entered im wt. & bal. data..

———————————————— Wbthing Follogg-w-—---—omemommr e

[] APDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
Budget Burean No. O4—R060.1_7‘

FOR FAA USE ONLY .

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries,
for instructions and disposition of this form,

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43,9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE MODEL
AIRCRAFT Cessna 177B *Cardinal
1. c SERIAL NO. "INATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK.
17701807 U.5.A. N34626
NAME (As shown on regisfrafion certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate}
2. owNiR | Lorene E, Robertson- or 2041 Boeing Rd.
Gersald F, Robertson- Shingle Springs, Calif. 95682
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY -
4. UNIT [DENTIFICATEQN 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NQ, repalp | ALTERT
ATION
AIRFRAME SHIPIIPL PP 10000000004 (As doscribed in item 1 above) sessdsesessresreriresre X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE TR

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Gerald ¥. Robertson:
2941 Beeinmg Rd.
Shingle Speings, Cdlif., 95682

X iU.5, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

A&P 1015598

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATIOM

MANUFACTURER

D. 1 cerrify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE

July 29, 1977

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAIL

Bt F LB nomin

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 wus inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED [JREJECTED

FAA FLT. STANDARDS
INSPECTOR

MANUFACTURER

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

OTHER (Specify)

REJECTION 7/3 0/2?

47577 @

DESIGNATION NO.

BY 4 CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGMEE REPAIR STATICH QF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFECATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

FAA Form 337 (7-e7

(8320)



A azmaRe e

:

NE NOTICE
; Werghf and balcnce or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
§ An alteration must be compatible with all prewous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
| ‘?Phcable airworthiness requirements.
[ oo.tans
i,_,. 8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
: craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
f""""' Inétalled a Hoskins Britestar Single light strobe on the
s _belly skin at stgtion 210 as per manufacturers ins tallation
instructions, Installed a Céssna switcly and' b amp: tlreuit
breaker in panel and position provided by aircraft factory.
.T Additional electrical load of 1.6 amps does not exceed
Jem-..  approved system _c_apar:.1ty. All work performed as per Part 43 13.
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T Ihnuiﬁﬁmuiurﬂlut! .
ﬁtyﬁmﬁmr of Wransportation —Fedeval thmn ﬂdmmmratwn G

e=upplantntal ‘Type Otm‘tlﬁtatz
iy Ay SAS317SH-D

s cerdifisale, daswed e S-TEC Corporation ,
Rt. 4, Bldg. 946 ;
Wolters Industrial Complex ‘
Mineral Ne]]s, TX 76067

WMWW&WM&MWWJ% 23  of#heFederal Aviati on

0 i

lripinal Rodisct — TigpotloortificatoMumder:  RL3CE

AMake: CESSNA

Motsd: 177, 177A, AND 177B
EZchﬁébnffgg;aﬁgi%?ypézaefa: .

Instaliation of S-TEC System 40/50 Sing]e and Two Axis Automatic Flight Guidance
Systems, Model S57-243-40/50, according to Bulletin No. 343, dated 5-01-84 and
Master Drawing List No. 92275, dated 5-01-84 and/or later FAA Approved revisions

of the above data, (14 Volt System).

1. FAA Approved Supp1ementa1 Ftight Manual, P/N 89447, dated 5-10-84 is required
- for Cessna Models 177, 177A and 1778, S/N 17702313 and below for S-TEC System
40, and/or later FAA Approved revisions of the above supplement, -
(See Continuation Sheet, Page 2, a part of this STC).

Foctorad Sialion Hebsninisimalion:
Giate fospplication:  5-4-84 Gateoreissued':
. Ghteofrsiancs: 5-10-84 ' Dot armendsd:

Harold W. Holdeman
DAS Staff Coordinator, DAS 5 SW
(Title]
Any alleration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. -
Thls certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.

Fan Fouu 11 10-2(10--48)



ol



Ynited States of Smerica
Bepartment of Transportation—Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

(Continuation Sheet)

/ %(/mé% SA5317SW-D

Limitations and Conditions {con't)

2. FAA Approved Supplement to Pilot's Operating Handbook and/or FAA Approved
Airplane Flight Manual, P/N 89448, dated 5-10-84 is required for Cessna
Model 177B, S/N 17702314 through S/N 17702672 for S-TEC System 40, and/or
later FAA Approved revisions of the above supplement.

¥ 3. FAA Approved Supplemental Flight Manual, P/N 89452, dated 5-10-84 is required
' for Cessna Models 177, 177A, and 177B, S/N 17702313 and below for S-TEC
System 50, and/or ltater FAA Approved revisions of the above supplement.

4. FAA Approved Supplement to Pilot's Operating Handbook and/or FAA Approved
Airplane Flight Manual, P/N 89453, dated 5-10-84 is required for Cessna
Model 177B, S/N 17702314 through S/N 17702672 for S-TEC System 50, and/or
later FAA Approved revisions of the above supplement.

5  Compatability of this modification with other previously approved modifi-
cations must be determined by the installer.

L

( — . :
: Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding §1,000, or imprisonmeni nol exceeding 3 years, or hoth.

FAA FORM B8110-2-1 (10-69) This certificate may be transfevred in accordance with FAR 21,37

PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES
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""no adverse,effect upon the sirworthiness of that alrplane.

[

AT Y e B

E

. Bnited States of America
Bepartment of Transportation —Federal Aviation Administration

Lupplemental ‘Tupe Ceetificate

7 P . William J. Barton
:J‘(M-x&h&/ca@ xddazq(.&» 429 North St. Francis

Wichita, K5 67202
e 5/}(& &‘fnl He.cha nf&zwfz{r/étﬁaﬂéiyn / Ay /(h//t’fﬂf g, Ma‘lmm% Lo dorrrilinliorideameicomndt. _&pn‘p
Wr-ﬂdu’/ﬁ«'ﬁt/ [ Aerear srreedd- (&a.m-rmrﬂ.muddrmy(awfn//rufi Mrf 23 .?tha Federal Avieti 1 on

‘i_-

Rgatatons. —_—
* Bipinad Rodiuct —Gjgpo CortifloatoNndon: V13" ;
AL, Cesana P
Mool 11Ty VITA, snd 1778, 3/N 17700001 through
17702752 - e e
Insta 19t1 n of fuel 1n1et§fﬁnd caps in asccordance with Barton Drawing List No,, :

WW-1 dated November 7, 1988, or later "FAA Approved" revisions.

1 .
Lnitaldiond and Gondidiona: This approval should not be extended to other specific
sirplanes of this model on which other previocualy approved modifications are - R
ingorporated, unlegs it is determined that the interrelationship between this ’
change and any of those other previously-approved modifications will 1ntroduce

PR

/;{4& .r:r//w& amd’/}{edeﬂor(enf df?e’}z mlflc.{ ed. 6%: Aqdd . Wﬂ cenrddhall mesriein. ¢'n~9ﬂ?r/,¢u:/bclur— :

-3

aen 4N¢1{Au¢1ﬂd’.ﬂfﬂtn&1/(»ﬁm émurmt’fmw‘af;u’e -t M&ruzdoa&zJ/M/f e Dlorsinres bradem c,/&{(
1 qﬂ%méomu%lrmméwfww .

Hete sfisppdioation: November- 8, 1988 e reirsiired:
'Ji:' v ngl §oll L ! L . )
 Ghetegfisnance:  APTil 26, 1989 Ut pindid:

-%J{/ﬂ{mﬂ;‘ﬂ 4‘;/ e . ﬁ/d;fuﬁna'ﬁ drader

{ Stgnature ) e -
Lawrence A. Herron, Manager

Wichita Aircraft Certification Office

(Title) -
Any alteration of this certificate 1s punishable by a fine of nof exceeding 31,000, or tmprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

. This é}rlg?icafc may be lmn.\jfcrred-in accordance with FAR 21.47.

FAA Form 8110-2 (10-88)
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